= NIVERSITAToe
'k BARCELONA

@

g e

Helena Colom codina, Full Professor of the Department of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical and
Physical-Chemical Technology and Secretary of the Commission that will judge the Serra
Hunter position, code UB-LE 9052, states that due to an error when scanning the evaluation
criteria document, once signed, was left without scanning sheet 4 and therefore the evaluation
criteria of the phase I were incomplete in the final document, missing those corresponding to
20% of the overall score

That is why I ask that this problem could be solved, by sending again the final document signed
on that date, scanned correctly.

Yours sincerely,

Barcelona, 26 d/de /April de /2021,

Signant / Firmante / Signed: Helena Colom__
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